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|Mr. Marvin R. Peterson
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Cennission !
Office of International Programs

|Washington, D. C. 20555 '-
'

Dear Mr. Peterson:
' '

1
.

Subject: NRC Import License ISNM-01721

Due to rescheduling of core loading dates for the Ringhals IV nuclear
generating plant in Sweden, it is requested that an amendment be issued

|

,

for the subject license to extend the expiration from December 31, 1980
i to December 31, 1981.

Please contact me should you have any questions relating to this request.

Very truly yours,

& ) A JL A .1 >

C. G. Dahlstrom
International Customer Services
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cc: G. M. Holton
H. Moers *

M. M. Hersch,
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